



# HASLEMERE TOWN COUNCIL

Town Hall, High Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2HG  
01428 654305 / [town.clerk@haslemeretc.org](mailto:town.clerk@haslemeretc.org)

## Amenities Committee

Note of the meeting held at 7pm on 10 June 2021  
Via Zoom

<b>Chairman</b>	Cllr Peter Nicholson*
<b>Vice Chairman</b>	Cllr Simon Dear*
<b>Councillors</b>	Cole*, Davidson*, Dullaway*, Hewett*, Keen*, Matthes*, Odell*, Robini* and Round*

\*Present

Meeting clerked by: Pippa Auger, Deputy Town Clerk.

### WILDFLOWER TRIAL AREAS

The committee members considered the paper put forward by Cllrs Matthes and Dullaway. Broadly there is support for the idea, although there are a number of concerns to be considered:-

1. Area C can be the scene of late-night revelry after the Apple Tree has closed;
2. Area C is not connected to A & B, and is a different proposition visually;
3. Area B has been noted for broken glass and hypodermic needles so litter picking as the grass gets longer is paramount in all areas; and
4. Signage and communication to local residents and users about the plan will be vital.

It was agreed to instruct our grounds maintenance contractor to commence cut and collect on the three areas pending resolution at Full Council. This means a maximum of 2 cut and collects and should amount to less than £100 (closer to £40). This spending can be agreed under the Chairman and Clerks delegated authority and will come out of the Amenities Committee budget.

Cllr Dullaway and Matthes will present a revised agenda item to Full Council in time for the meeting on 22 July.

### ST CHRISTOPHER'S GREEN COMMERCIAL RENT

The committee agreed to a daily rent of £75 for commercial events on St Christopher's Green.

### GROVER'S GARDEN

Cllr Hewett has seen a local resident dumping his green waste in Grover's Garden. This needs to be nipped in the bud. Dog fouling signs also need to be put up. The replacement signage is being worked on.

### SIGNAGE FOR OTHER FREEHOLD AREAS

Town Hall offices currently putting together ideas and getting quotes.

Meeting closed at 7.50pm